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MURTHY & KUMAR

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF GMR BADRINATH HYDRO POWER GENERATION PRIVATE
LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying IND AS financial statements of GMR Badrinath Hydro
Power Generation Private Limited (“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2017, and the Statement of Profit and Loss including statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the statement of Changes in Equity for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these IND AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position), Profit or
loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income), cash flows and change in equity
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as
amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and -presentation of
the IND AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these IND AS financials statements based on our audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made there under. We conducted our audit of the standalone IND AS Financials Statements in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing, issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the IND AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the IND AS financial statements that give a true and
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the IND AS financial statements.

N
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the IND AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid IND AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31* 2017, its loss including other
comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

3]

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

("

(2)

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the statement of changes in equity dealt
with by this Reports are in agreement with the books of account.

[n our opinion, the aforesaid IND AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as
amended.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure B” to this report

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. the Company has disclosed pending litigations and the possible impact on the financial
position of the company- Refer note no. 23 (I1) (A).

b. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses

c. ' there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.
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d. The company has provided requisite disclosures in its financial statement as to holdings as
well as dealings in Specified bank notes during the period from 08" November 2016 to 30

December 2016 and these are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the
company.

PLACE: Bangalore FOR GIRISH MURTHY & KUMAR
Chartered Accountgnts
DATE: 215 April 2017 J" 1
pri ) N Qﬂ_ . i

AV Satish Kumar
Partner.

Membership No: 26526
FRN No0.000934S
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Annexure A as referred to in clause 1 of paragraph on report on other legal and
regulatory requirements of our report of even date.

Re: GMR BADRINATH HYDRO POWER GENERATION PRIVATE LIMITED

i. a. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Fixed Assets.

b. The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner,
designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its business. Pursuant to the program, a
portion of the fixed asset has been physically verified by the management during the year and
no material discrepancies between the books records and the physical fixed assets have been
noticed.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of the immovable properties are held
in the name of the Company.

ii.

ifi.

iv.

vi.

vii.

%

The Company has not commenced its operations and therefore had no stocks of finished
goods, stores, spare parts and raw materials during / at the end of the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to the companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnership or other parties listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the
companies Act 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not granted any loans, made any investments, gave any guarantee or provided security in
connection with a loan to any other body corporate or persons in contravention of section 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted
deposits from the public during the year. Accordingly Clause 3 (V) of the order is not
applicable.

As there is no operation in the company, no cost records are required to be maintained under
section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the activities carried out by the Company, and
hence Clause 3 (V1) of the order is not applicable.

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of accounts, and records, the Company has been generally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Income Tax,
Sales Tax, Service Tax, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities. We are informed by the Company that the provisions of
Employee State Insurance, Duty of Customs and Duty of Excise are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at 31% March 2017 for a period of
more than six months from the date on when they became payable.
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b. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income
tax, sales tax, service tax, value added tax outstanding on account of any dispute. We are
informed by the Company that the provisions of the Duty of Customs and Duty of Excise
are not applicable.

(c) Investor education and protection fund is not applicable to the Company.

viii. Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by

iX.

Xi.

Xii.

the management, we are of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank, Government or dues
to debenture holders.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) or has taken term loans during the year. Accordingly
Paragraph 3 (IX) of the order is not applicable.

During the course of examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have not come across any instance of fraud
by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees of the Company during
the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination
of records of the Company, the company has not paid / provided any managerial
remuneration during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our

Xiv.

XV.

examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during
the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order

is not applicable.
\i
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xvi.  The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act 1934.

PLACE: Bangalore FOR GIRISH MURTHY & KUMAR
Chartered Accountants

DATE: 21° April 2017 .
Lo QA 2
AYV Satish Kumar
Partner.
Membership No: 26526
FRN No0.000934S
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Annexure B to Auditors’ Report of even date

Report on the Internal Controls on Financial Reporting under clause (i) of sub-section
(3) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Re: GMR BADRINATH HYDRO POWER GENERATION PRIVATE LIMITED

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GMR Badrinath
Hydro Power Generation Private Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2017 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable ‘assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

PLACE: Bangalore FOR GIRISH MURTHY & KUMAR
Chartered Accountants

DATE: 21% April 2017

AV Satish Kumar
Partner.

Membership No: 26526
FRN No0.000934S
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GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited

Balance sheet as at 31st March, 2017

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Notes 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, Plant & Equipment 3 3,639,149 6,248,407 8,293,263
Capital work-in-progress 4 4,081,105,702 4,081,105,702 4,081,105,702
Other Intangible assets 1,678,272 2,788,804 4,087,547
Financial Assets
Others 5 11,297,085 11,294,043 11,400,993
Other non current assets 6 574,155,603 590,462,679 589,234,256
4,671,875,811 4,691,899,635 4,694,121,761
Current assets
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 7 2,094,039 40,419,859 1,515,936
Current Tax Assets (Net) 504,235 - 28,079
Other current assets 8 128,550 601,472 361,278
2,726,824 41,021,331 1,905,293
Total Assets 4,674,602,635 4,732,920,966 4,696,027,054
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity Share Capital 9 50,000,000 50,000,000 50,000,000
Other Equity 10 1,339,262,627 |- 1,111,873,954 | - 660,408,024
1,289,262,627 |- 1,061,873,954 | - 610,408,024
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Provisions 11 60,457 564,797
Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
60,457 564,797 -
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilties
Borrowings 12 5,788,841,256 5,612,793,748 5,270,255,571
Other financial liabilties 13 174,102,992 180,538,797 22,509,593
Other current liabilities 14 789,691 232,932 8,958,460
Provisions 11 70,866 664,646 4,711,455
5,963,804,805 5,794,230,122 5,306,435,078
Total Equity and liabilities 4,674,602,635 4,732,920,966 4,696,027,054
Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements,

As per our report of even date

For Girish Murthy & Kumar
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 000934S

QAk ¢

A.V.Satish Kumar

Partner
Membership no.: 26526

Firm Registration Number: 000934S

For and on behalf of the Board of directors
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Vinod Kumar Sharma Harvinder Manocha

Director
DIN: 02879206

/ / // /, I
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Director
DIN: 03272052

Place: Bangalore
Date: 21st April 2017

Madhlsudhan Bagepally
Company Secretary
Place: New Delhi

Date: 21st April 2017
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GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited

Statement of profit and loss for the period ended 31st March 2017

(Amount in Rs.

Summary of significant accounting policies

I — _Particulars Notes 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
Other Income 15 11,705,352 8,374,445
Total Income 11,205,352 8,374,445
Expenses
Employee benefits expense 16 5,830,345 6123993.4;
Finance cost 17 209,039,051 437,872,214
Depreciation 3 2,982,664 3,372,835
Other expenses 18 8,690,289 12,712,356
Total Expenses 226,542,349 460,081,397
Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax (215,336,997) (451,706,952
Exceptional item -
l.oss on Bridge material scraped 12,183,617.76
Profit / (Loss) before tax (227,520,615)| (451,706,952
Tax expenses
Current tax
Deferred tax
Profit/ (loss) for the period from continuing operations (227,520,615)|  (451,706,952°
Profit/(loss) for the period (227,520,615) (451,706,952’
Other comprehensive income )
Remeasurement of define employee benefit plans 131,941 241,023
Total comprehensive income for the period {227,388,674_)' (451,465,929’
Earnings per equity share
Basic (45.48) (90.29;
Diluted ) (45.48) _(90.29;
2

The accompanying notes are form an integral part of the financial statements.
This Profit & Loss statement referred to our report of even date

For Girish Murthy & Kumar

For and on behalf of the Board of directors
Chartered Accountants
Flin Registration Number: 000934S

-\ \Q_J,tjl < v{ k__.-L..u-\:-}if' @e

A.V.Satish Kumar )Lin'i)’d’Kumar Sharma Harvinder Manochez
Partner TDirector Director
Membership no.: 26526 DIN: 02879206 DIN: 03272052

Firm Registration Number: 0009345 » /
/ A

} fol

,I],,}.”.-,.»' /

Madhiusudhan Bagepally

Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi

Place: Bangalore
Date: 21st April 2017

Date: 21st April 2017



GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the period ended 31st March, 2017

Particulars B 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before Lax from conlinuing operations (227,388,674) (451,465,929)
Profit before tax from discontinuing aperations - -
Profit before tax (227,388,674) (451,465,929)]
Non-cash adjustment to reconcile profil before tax Lo nel cash flows
Depreciation 2,982,664 3,372,835
Finance cost 209,039,051 437,872,214
Profit an sale of assets (1,487,489) -
Cperating profit before working capital changes (16,854,447) (10,220,881)
Increase/ (decrease) in other current liabilities - -
(Increase)/ decrease In other current assets . | -
Net cash flow from/ (used in) operating activities (A) (16,854,447) (10,220,881)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase/ Sale of FA, including CWIP and capital advances 2,224,615 (29,235)
[ecrease / (Increase) long term loans and advances 16,304,034 (1,121,473)
Decrease / (Increase) other currenl assets (31,313) (212,115)
Increase / (Decrease) in long term provisions (504,340) 564,797
Increase / (decrease) in short-term provisions (593,780) (4,046,809)
Proceeds from other financial Habilities (6,435,805) 158,029,205
Decrease / (Increase) in other Current liabilities 556,759 (8,725,528)
Net cash flow from/ (used in) investing activities (B) 11,520,170 | 144,458,841
Cash flows from financing activities a
Proceeds from short-term borrowings 669,002,492 232,000,000
Proceeds / (Repayment) from Inter Corporate Deposits 845,050,000 110,538,177
Interest paid (209,039,051) (437,872,214)
Net cash flow from/ (used in) in financing activities (C) (32,991,543) §95,334,037)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C) (38,325,820) 38,903,923
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 40,419,859 1,515,936
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 2,094,039 40,419,8?
Components of cash and cash equivalents
With banks- on current account 2,039,368 40,111,371
Cash in Hand 54,671 308,488
Total cash and cash equivalents (note 5) 2,094,039 | 40,419,859 |

(Amount in Rs.)

Notes:

1. The above cash flow statement has been compiled from and is based on the balance sheet as at March 31, 2017 and the related

profit and loss account for the year ended on that date.

2. Previous period figures have been regrouped and reclassified to confirm to those of the current period.
3. The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7 -

Statement of cash flows.
As per our report of even date

For Girish Murthy & Kumar
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 000934S

A.V.Satish Kumar

Partner
Membership no.: 26526

Place: Bangalore
Date: 21st April 2017

;)}

For and on behalf of the Board of directors

e I Y

Vinod Kumar Sharma Harvinder Manocha

Director Director
DIN: 02879206 | DIN: 03272052
i fiNA
420 "
i / !’}};‘ 4 f’

Madhusudhan Banepally
Company Secretary
Place: New Delhi
Date: 21st April 2017



GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited

Statement of standalone assets and liabilities

Amount in Rs

Particulars

As at March 31, 2017

As at March 31, 2016

(Audited) (Audited)
1 |ASSETS
a)|Non-current assets
Property, ptant and equipment 3,639,149 6,248,407
Capital work in progress 4,081,105,702 4,081,105,702
Other intangible assets 1,678,272 2,788,804
Financial assets
Others 11,297,085 11,294,043
Deferred tax assets (net)
Other non-current assets 574,155,603 | 590,462,679
4,671,875,811 4,691,899,635
b)|Current assets
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2,094,039 40,419,859
Current tax assets (net) 504,235 b
Other current assets 128,550 601,472
2,726,824 41,021,331
TOTAL ASSETS (a+b) 4,674,602,635 ~ 4,732,920,966
2 |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
a)|Equity
Equity share capital 50,000,000 50,000,000
Other equity 1,339,262,627 |- 1,111,873,954
Total equity - 1,289,262,627 |- 1,061,873,954
b) |Non-current liabilities
Provisions 60,457 564,797
60,457 564,797
c)|Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 5,788,841,256 5,612,793,748
Other financial liabilities 174,102,992 180,538,797
Other current liabilities 789,691 232,932
Provisions 70,866 664,646
Current tax liabilities (net)
5,963,804,805 5,794,230,122 |
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (a+b+c) 4,674,602,635 4,732,920,966

Fqr Girish Murthy & Kumar

‘Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 000934S

" 'A.V.Satish Kumar

Partner
Membership no.: 26526
Firm Registration Number: 000934S

Place: Bangalore
Date: 21st April 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of directors

Vi nd'iﬂxmar Sharma

_~Director

DIN: 02879206

Madhusudhan Bagepally
Company Secretary
Place: New Delhi
Date: 21st April 2017

fine

Harvinder Manocha
Director

DIN: 03272052
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Amount in Rs

GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited

Statement of Standalone Unaudited / Audited Fiancial Results for theYear Ended 31/03/2017

Year ended

g U 3/31/2017 3/31/2016
(Refer Notes Below) Audited Audited
1 [Income from operations o
(a) Sales/income from aperations
(b) Other operating income
Total income from operations o 1
2 |Expenses
(e} Employee benefits expense 5830344.55 6123993.41
(f) Pepreciation and amortisation expense 2982664.39 3372834.62
() Other expenses 8690289 12712356
Total expenses 17503298 22209184
3 |Profit / (Loss) from operations before other income, finance cf -17503298 -22209184
exceptional items (1-2)
4 |Other Income 11205352 8374445
5 |Profit / (Loss) from ordinary activities before finance costs an -6297946 -13834739
exceptional items (3 + 4)
6 |Finance costs 209039051 437872214
7 |Profit / (Loss) from ordinary activities after finance costs but -215336997 -451706952
exceptional items (5 + 6)
8 |Exceptional ltems 12183618 0
9 |Profit / (Loss) from ordinary activities before tax (7 + 8) -227520615 -451706952
10 |Tax expense / (credit)
11 |[Net Profit / (Loss) from ordinary activities after tax (9 + 10) -227520615 -451706952
12 [Dther Comprehensive Income/ (expenses) (net of tax) 131941 241023
13 [Total Comprehensive income for the period (11412) -227388674 -451465929

- lAV.Sati

For Girish Murthy & Kumar

Chartered! Accountants
[e IS
w DX o

h Kumar

Partner

- M\erﬁbership no.: 26526

Firm Registration Number: 0009345

Place: Béngalore
Date: 21st April 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of directors

—_—

Vinod Kumar Sharma
Director
DIN: 02879206

QY )‘ == E’:J

Company Secretary
Place: New Delhi
Date: 21st April 2017

Madhusudhan Bagepally /

9

Harvinder Manocha
Director
DIN: 03272052
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GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private
Statement of change in equity

(Rs. In IINR)
Attributable to the equity holders of the parent
Reserves and ocr
surplus Total equity
Equity share Retained earnings Re-
capital measurement
gains on
defined benefit
plans :
As at 1 April 2015 50,000,000 660,408,024 = 610,408,024
Profit for the period o 451,706,952 = 451,706,952
Other comprehensive income =1.. 241,023 241,023
At 31 March 2016 50,000,000| - 1,112,114,977 - 1,061,873,954
Profit for the period E 227,520,615 _ ~ 227,520,615
Other comprehensive income - S - 131,941 131,941
At 31 March 2017 50,000,000 1,339,635,591 372,964 - 1,289,262,627
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GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Notes to Statement of profit and loss for the period ended 31st March 2017

15

16

17

18

Other Income

Interest on Income Tax Refund
Miscellaneous Income

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets
Interest Income

Employee benefit expense

Salaries, wages and bonus
Contribution to provident and other fund
Staff welfare expenses

Finance Cost
Interest Bank
InterestOther
Bank Charges

Other expenses

Rates and taxes

Payment to auditor (Refer details below)
Business Promotion

Travelling and Conveyance

Rent & Hire Charges

Consultancy & Professional
Insurance

Office Maintenance

Membership & Subscription
Communications

Miscellaneous Expenses
Community Development Expenses

Payment to auditor
As auditor:

Audit fee
Limited review

(Amount in Rs.)

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
513
4,675,039 8,370,882
1,487,489 -
5,042,824 | 3,050
11,205,352 8,374,445 |
31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
1,382,730 6,501,498
4,419,767 447,041
27,848 69,536 |
5,830,345 6,123,993 |
| 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
190,582,806 242,967,152
15,167,959 192,437,359
3,288,286 2,467,703
209,039,051 437,872,214
[ 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
30,863 22,813 |
69,050 68,650
100,000 1,006,415
75,516 894,809
1,894,101 2,233,776
2,808,950 1,717,472
272,448 36,530
847,518 1,679,235
- 78,403
968,861 2,086,296
479,005 270,014
1,143,976 2,617,943
8,690,289 12,712,356
31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
46,000 45,800
B 23,050 22,850
69,050 68,650

v



GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Significant Accounting Polices

1 Corporate Information
GMR (Badrinath) Hydro Power Generation Privale Limited in promoled as a Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) by GMR Energy Limited, the holding company, to develop

and operale 300 MW Hydro Based power project in Alaknanda river, Chamoli Districl of Utlarakhand. The company is in the process of setting up of the project
The Company's Holding Company is GMR Energy Limited while ultimate Holding Company is GMR Infrastructure Limited/GMR Holdings Private Limiled

The regislered nffice nf the rampany is [ocated at House Property Mo @ Ganesh Vativa GMS- ITBP Poad, Dehradun, Uttarakhand- 248001

Information on other relaled party relationships of the Company is piovided in Note 24,

The financial stalemenls were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on 21-04-2017

N

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) nolified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2016, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with the accounting standards notified
under the section 133 of the Companies Acl 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Compantes {(Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP) These financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2017 are the first the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS Refer note 30 for information on how the Company adopled Ind

AS

The stand-alone financial stalemenls have been prepared on a hislorical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer
accounling policy regarding Ninancial instruments) which have been measured al fair value

The stand-alone financial statementls are presented in INR and all values are rounded (o the nearest Crore (INR 00,00,000), except when otherwise indicated

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assels and labilities 1n the balance sheel based on curient/ non-current classificalion An assel 1s trealed as curienl when tt 15:
a) Expectled Lo be 1ealsed or inlended Lo be sold or consumed (n normal operaling cycile

b) Held primanily for the puipose of trading

¢) Expected Lo be realised within twelve months after the reporling period, or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged ol used Lo settte a habitity for al leasl (welve months afler Lhe reporuing peiiod

All olher assels ale classified as non-current

A habity 15 current when:

a) 1t 1s expected (o be settled in normal operating cycle

b) 1t 1s held primanly for the purpose of trading

c) It 1s due to be seltled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) There is no unconditional right Lo defer the settlement of Lhe liabilily for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other liabilities as non-current
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities

The operating cycle is the Lime between the acquisition of assels for processing and their realisalion in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified Lwelve
months as ils operating cycle

Property, plant and equipment

On transition Lo Ind AS, the company has elecled to continue with Lhe carrying value of all of ils properly, plant and equipment as at 31 March 2015, measuied as per
Lhe previous GAAP and use thal cairying value as lthe deemed cost of Lhe property, plant and equipment as on 1 April 2015

Properly plant and equipment are staled al acquisition cost less accumulaled depreciation and cumulative impairment. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of
the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-lerm construction projects if Lhe recognition criteria are met

Recognilion:
The cost of an item of properly, plant and equipmenl shall be recognised as an asset if, and only if:
{a) 1t 1s probable that fulure economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and

(b) the cost of Lhe item can be measured reltably

When significant parts of planl and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, Company depreciales Lhem separalely based on then specific useful lives
Likewise, when a major mspection is performed, 1ts cost 1s recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are

satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of tangible assels are measured as the difference between the nel disposable proceeds and the carrying amount of the
assel and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the assel (s derecognized

Further, When each major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in Lhe carrying amount of the item of property, plant and equipment as a replacement if the

recogrition criteria are satisfied,
Any remaining carrying amount of the cost of the previous inspection (as distinct from physical parts) s derecognized

Machinery spares which are specific to a parlicular ilem of fixed asset and whose use is expecled to be irregular are capitalized as fixed assets

Assels undel INStalation or unger CONSIrucuon as at (Ne paiance sneet gate are SNOWN as Lapital Work (N Progiess anda tne rejlated agvances are SNOWN as Loans and
advances

All Project related expenditure vtz, civil works, machinery under erection, conslruclion and erectton materials, pre-operative expenditure incidental / attributable to
construction of project, bortowing cost incurred prior to the date of commercial operation and trial run expenditure are shown under Capital Work-in-Progress These
expenses are net of recoveries and income from surplus funds arising out of project specific borrowings after taxes.

Intangible assets
Intangible assets comprise technical know how and computer software . Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of
intangible assets acquired in an amalgamation in the nature of purchase is their fair value as at the date of amalgamation. Following initial recognition, intangible

assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any,

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset
may be impaired. The amortisalion pertod and the amortisation method for an intangible asset wilh a finite useful life are reviewed at least al the end of each reporting
period Changes in the expected useful life or the expected paltern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the
amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates, The amortisation expense on ntangible assets with finite lives Is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset,

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measyred as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and are recoanised in the statement of profit or Joss when the asset is deracoiynisad

The above periods also represent the manaagemenl estimated economic useful life aff\hie respactive intangible assets,
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Depreciation
The deprecialion on the Langible fixed assels is calculaled on a straight-tine basis using Lherales arrived at, based on useful lives estimated by the management, which

coincides with Lhe lives prescribed under Schedule 1] of Companies Act, 2013 Assets individually costing less than Rs 5,000, which are fully depreciated in the year of
acquisition

Depreciation on addilions is being provided on a pro-rata basis from the dale of such additions Similarly, depreciation on assets sold/disposed off during the year is
being provided up Lo the dales on which such assets are sold/disposed off Modification or extension to an existing asset, which 1s of capital nature and which becomes
an integral part thereof is depreciated prospectively over the remaining useful life ofthal asset

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate

Leasehold land 1s amortised over the tenure of the lease except in case of power plants where it is amortised from the date of commercial operation Leasehold
improvements are Lhe amortised over the primary period of the lease or estimated useful life whichever is shorter

Foreign currency translation

i) Functional and presentation currency

Items included n the financial statements are measured using the currency of Lhe primary economic enviroment in which the entily operates (Lhe functional currency).
The standalone financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which 1s Company's functional and presentation currency

ii) Transaction and balances

Tiansaclions in foreign cuirencies are initally recorded by the Company at their respective functional currency spol rates at the dale the transaction first qualifies for

recognition
Monelary assets and liabiltlies denommated in foreign currencies are translaled al the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date
Exchange differences arising on selllement or Lranslation of monetary ilems are recognised in profit or loss with the exception of the following:

a)exchange differences arising on monelary items that forms parl of a repoiling enlily’s nel investmenl in a foreign operation are recogrised in proNt or loss in the
separale financial slalements of the reporting enlity or the mdividual financial slatements of the foreign operalion, as appropiiate In the financial statements that
include the forexgn operation and the reporting entily (e.g., consoldaled ftnancial statements when the foreign operation 1s a subsidiary), such exchange differences
are recognised mibially in OCL. These exchange dilferences ate reclassified fiom equity to profit o foss on disposal of the nel investment

b)Tax charges and credils allributable to exchange differences on those monelary items are also recorded in OCI

Non-maonetary items Lhat are measured 1in Llerms of historical cost in @ foreign currency are Lranslaled using the exchange rates at the dales of Lhe mitial transactions
Non-monelary ilems measured at far value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rales al the date when the fair value s determined The gain or
loss ansing on Lranslation of non-monetary items measured al fair value 1s Lieated in line wilh the recognition of Lhe gan or {oss on the change in fanr value of the item

(1e, translation differences on items whose fair value gan or loss 1s recognised in OCI or profit or loss ate also recognised in OCI or profil o1 loss, respectively)

Foreign cuirency transactions are Lranslaled into the functional currency using the exchange rates al Lhe date of the transactions Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of such Lransactions and flom the translation of monelary assels and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end Exchange
differences arising on long-term foreign currency monetary ttems related to acquisition of a fixed asset are capitalized and depieciated over the remaining useful life of
the assel. They are deferred in equity of they related to qualifying cash flow hedges and qualifying net investment in foreign operation A monetary item for which
selllement is neither planned nor likely to occur in the forseeable futire is constdered as a part of the entity's net investment 1n that foreign operation

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are tianslated using the exchange rate al the dale when the fair vatue was determined
Translation difference on assets and liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of the fair value gan or loss For example, translation difference on non-
monetary assets and liabilities such as equily inslruments held at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss
and translation differences on non monetary assels such as equily investments classified as FVOCI are recognised on othel comprehensive income

Exchange differences pertaining to long term foreign currency loans obtained or re-financed on or after 1 April 2015:
The exchaage differences pertaining Lo fong teim foreign currency working capital loans oblained or re-financed on o1 after 1 April 2015 1s chaiged off ot ciedited to

profil & toss accounl under Ind AS

Forward Exchange Contracts not intended for trading or speculations purposes
The premium or discount ansing at the inception of forward exchange contiacts 1s amorlized and recogmized as an expense / income over Lhe life of the conlract

Exchange differences on such contracts, excepl the contracls which are long-lerm foreign curiency menelary items, are recognized n the Statement of profit and loss
in the year in which the exchange rates change Any profit o1 loss at1sing on cancellation or renewal of such foiward exchange contract is also recognized as income ot

as expense for Lhe year

Borrowing cost
Borrowing costs directly allrnibutable Lo the acquisition, construction or produclion of an asset Lhat necessarily takes a substantial period of time Lo get ready for its

intended use or sale are capilalised as pail of the cost of Lhe assel. All other bortowing costs ale expensed n the period in which they occur Borrowing costs consisl of
interest and other costs that an entily incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences Lo Lhe extent regarded as an

adjustment Lo Lhe boriowing costs,

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there 1s an indrcation that an asset may be impaired If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing
for an asset is required, the company estimales the assel’s recoverable amount An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an assel’s orcashgeneraling units’
(CGUs) net selling price and its value in use The recoverable amount ts determtned for an individual asset, uniess the assel does not generate cash inflows thal are
largely independent of those from other assels or group of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds ils recoverable amount, the asset (s

considered impaired and 1s written down to Its recoverable amount

In assessing value In use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their presenl value using a pre—tax discount rate thal reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the nisks specific to the asset In determining net selling price, recent market Lransactions are taken into account, If available If no
such Lransactlons can be |dentmed an approprrate valuallon model 15 used. These calculalions are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly

The Company bases |ts |mpa|rment calculatlon on detalled budgets and forecasl calcutations, which are prepared separately for each of the Company‘s CGUs to which
the individual assets are allocated. These budgels and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years_ For longer periads, a long-term growth rate 15
calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by the mosl recent budgets/forecasts,
the Company extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or dechning growth rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified
In any case, this growth rate does nol exceed the long-term average growth rate for the products, industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or

foi the market in which the asset is used

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventortes, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except for properlies previously
revalued with the revaluntion surplis 1alken 10 OCT Far such properties, the impairment 3 racngnigad in OCT ip ta the amount of any poavious tavalualivn sulplus,
Alter impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an (ndication thal previously recognised impairment losses
no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the assel's or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the assel's recoverable amount since the {ast impairment loss was recognised. The
reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined,
net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or loss unless the asset
is carried at a revalued amount, in whtch case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase

Goodwill (if available) is tested for impairment annually as at 31 December and when circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired. Impairment is
determined for goodwill by assessing the recoverable amount of each CGU (or group of CGUs) to which the goodwill relates. When the recoverable amount of the CGU
is less than its carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised. Impairment losses relating to goodwill cannot be reversed in future periods

AT

December at the CGU level, as appropriate, and when

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives (if available) are tested for impairment annually as @t |
crcumstances indicate that Lhe carrying value may be impaired.



GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Significant Accounting Polices

Provisions, Contingent liabilities, Contingent assets, and Commitments

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obhgation {(legal or conslructive) as a result of a pasl evenl, IL is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefils will be required Lo setle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of Lhe amount of the obligation. When the Company expects
some or alf of a provision Lo be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement 1S recognised as a separate assel, but only when Lhe
reimbursement is virtually certain The expense relating to a provision is presented in the slatemenl of profit and loss net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the
time value of money 1s material, provisions are discounled using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When

discounting 1s used, the increase in Lhe provision due to the passage of Lime is recognised as a finance cost ”
CUNUNYELIL BADIILY (5 UISLIUSEU 11T LTE Ldade Ul

« A present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will not be required Lo selle the obligation
« A present obligation arising from past events, when no refiable estimate is possible
+ A possible obligation arising from past events, unless the probability of outfow of resources is remole

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (nel of advances) issued to parties for completion of assets
Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assels and commitments ale reviewed at each balance sheel dale

Retirement and other Employee Benefits
Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, Lhe effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included i net interest on the net defined benefit liability

and the return on plan assets (excluding amounls included In net interest on the net defined benelfit liability), are recognised immedialely in the balance sheel with a
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified Lo profit or loss in subsequent
pertods. Pasl service costs are recagnised in profit or loss on the earlier of:

i) The date of Lhe plan amendment or curtailment, and

1i) The date that the Company recognises related restrucluring costs

Net inleresl Is calculated by applying the discount rale Lo the netl defined benefit liability or assel The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined
benefil obltgation as an expense in the statement of profit and loss:

1) Service cosls COMPprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curlaiiments and non-routine selllements; and

1) Nel interest expense of Income

Short term employee benefits

Accumulated teave, which 1s expecled Lo be utilized within the next 12 months, ts Lieated as shorl—term emptoyee benefit The company measures the expected cost
of such absences as the additional amount thal it expecls to pay as a resull of Lthe unused entitiement Lhat has accumulaled al Lhe reporting date

The company treats accumulated leave expecled to be cained forward beyond twelve months, as fong—term employee benefil for measurement purposes Such
long—term compensated absences are provided (o1 based on the actuanal valualion usmng the piojected unil credit method al the year—end Acluarial gains/losses ate
immediately taken Lo the statement ol profit and loss and are nol deferted

The company presents the leave as a cuirent hiability in Lhe balance sheet, Lo Lhe extent it does not have an unconditional nght Lo defer its setllement for 12 months
afler the reporting dale Where company has the unconditional legal and conlractual night Lo defer the seltlement for a period beyond 12 months, Lthe same I1s
presented as non—current habilily

Defined benefit plans
Gratuity 1s a defined beneht scheme which 1s funded through policy taken trom Life insurance colpoiation of India and Liability (net of 1air value ol investment in LIC) 1s

provided for on the basis of an actuanal valuatron on projected unit credit method made at the end of each financial year Every employee who has completed five
years or more of service gets a graluity on departure at 15 days’ salaly (based on last drawn basic salary) for each completed yeal of service, The cost of providing
benefits under the scheme is delermined on the basis of actuarial valuation under projected unit credit (PUC) melhod

Remeasurements, comprising of actuanal gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability
and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a
corresponding debit or credit to retaned earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are nol reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent

periods

Pasl service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:
a The date of the plan amendment or curtailmenl, and
b The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

Net inleresl (s calculated by applymg the discount rate to Lhe nel defined benefit liability o1 asset. The Company recognises the following changes in the nel defined
benefil obligalion as an expense in the stalemenl of profit and loss:

a Service costs compiising cuirent setvice costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtallmentls and non-routine selllements; and

b Nel inlerest expense or (ncome

Long term employee benefits
Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders Lhe related services are

recognised as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligaltion at the balance sheet date

Financial Instruments
A financial instrument (s any contract thal gives rise to a financial asset of one enlity and a Ninanaal tiabilily or equily mnstrument of another enlity

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

All ftnancial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets nol recorded al fait value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
attiibutable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assels that require delivery of asselts within a time frame established by regulfation
or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, 1.e, the date that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset

Subsequent measurement
FOr purpases of subsequent measurement, hnancial assets are classitied in four categories:

a. Debt instruments at amortised cost

b Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

¢. Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments al fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL}

d. Equily instrumenls measured al fair value through olher comprehensive tncome (FYTOCT)

Debt instruments at amortised cosl: A “debl instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting conliactual cash flows, and

b. Contractual lerms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and inlerest (SPP1) on the principal amount

outstanding

This category is the most relevant to the Company After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate (EIR) method

Ao tised cost 13 calculeled by taking inlo account any discount ur premiun v avyuisilivee and fees ur Losls Lhiel are an inleyial par L uf Uie CIR. Thie EIR v Usallun
is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and

ulher receivables
UEDL INSLIUrnent dL rv vl A QeDL INSLIUMeEnt 15 Cidssinied ds dl Le Fv ULl (1 DOLI O1 Lie 10nowIing Criteria are rmec;

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and
b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represeni SPPI

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value Fair value movements are recognized in the

other comprehensive income (OCI) However, the group recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L, On
derecognilton of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to P&L, Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt

instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method
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Debt instrument at FVTPL: FVTPL (s a residual category for debt inslruments Any debt instrument, which does nol meet Lhe criteria for categorization as at amortized
cost or as FVTOCI, is classiflied as at FVTPL,

In addition, the Company may elecl to designate a debl instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI ciitena, as atl FVTPL However, such election 1s
allowed only if doing so reduces ot eliminates a measurement or recognilion inconsistency (referred Lo as ‘accounting mismatch’). The group has not designated any
debt instrument as al FVTPL Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured al fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L

Equity investments: All equily investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value Equity instruments which are held for trading and contingent
consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL For all other equity instruments, the group
may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value The group makes such election on an instrument-by-

instrument basis. The classification is made on nitial recognition and Is irrevocable

1f the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI
There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss wilhin equity

Equitly instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L

Derecognition
A financial assel {(or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) 1s primarily derecognised (i.e removed flom the balance

sheet) when:

a The rights to receive cash flows from Lhe asset have expired, or

b. The company has transferred its nghts to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the recerved cash llows in full without maletial
delay 0 a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) Lthe company has Lransferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the
company has neither Lransferred nor retamed substantally all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset

When the company has transferred its rights Lo receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-thiough arrangement, it evaluates il and to what extent 1L
has retained Lhe 11sks and rewards of ownership When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor ransfarred
control of Lhe assel, the company continues to recogmise the tiansferied assel to the exlent of Lhe company’s continuing involvement In Lhal case, Lhe company also
recognises an associated habilily. The transferred assel and Lhe associated hability are measured on a basis thal reflecls the righls and obligations thal the company

has retained

Conlinuing involvement that lakes the form of a guarantee over the transferred assel s measured at the lower of Lhe oniginal carrying amount of the assel and Lhe
maximum amounl of consideration thal the company could be required to repay

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expecled credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognilion of impairment joss on the following financiat
assels and credil risk exposure:

a) Financial assets Lhal are debl instruments, and are measured al amoruised cost e g,, loans, debl securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance

b) Financial assels that ale debt inslruments and are measuted as at FVTOCI

c) Lease receivables under Ind AS 17

d) Trade receivables or any conltiaclual right Lo recetve cash or another financial asset thal resutt from transaclions thal are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS
18

e) Loan commutments which are nol measured as at FVTPL

f) Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL

The company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on;
a) Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and
b} All lease receivables resulling from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 17

The application of simpiified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, il recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime
ECLs at each reporting date, right from (ts initial recognition

For recognttion of impairment loss on other financial assels and risk exposure, the company determines that whether there has been a significanl mcrease in the credil
risk since imtial recognition 1f credil risk has not increased significanlly, 12-month ECL 15 used to provide for impairment loss However, If crediL risk has increased
significantly, hfetime ECL s used 1f, in a subsequent period, credil qualily of the mnstrument improves such that there 1s no longei a significant increase n credit risk
since (rulial recagnition, then the entily reverts to recognising imparment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL

Lifetime ECL are the expected credil losses resulting from all possible defaull events over Lhe expected life of a finanoal instrument. The 12-month ECL 1$ a portion of

the lfelime ECL which results rom defaull events that are possible within 12 monLhs after the reporting date
ECL 1s the difference belween all contractual cash flows that are due to the company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows thal the enlity expects to

receive (1.e, all cash shorlfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the cash flows, an enlily 1s required to consider:

a) All contraclual lerms of Lhe financal instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and simiar options) over the expected life of the financial instrument
However, in rare cases when Lhe expecled life of the financial instrument cannot be eslimated reliably, then the entily I1s required to use the rematning contractual
lerm of the fipancial instrument

b) Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or olher credit enhancements that are integral to the conlractual terms

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on porlfolio of its trade receivables. The provision matrnx is
based on its historically observed defaull rates over Lhe expected Iife of the trade receivables and 1s adjusted for forward-looking estimates. Al every reporting dale,
the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking eslimates are analysed. On that basis, the Company estimales Lhe following

provision matrix at the reporting date:

Current 1-30 days past due 31-60 days past due 61-90 days past due Mare than 90 days
past due
Default rate 0 15% 1.6% 3 6% o 6% 10.6%
CUL UG (L 1USS QUUWalice (Ul TEVEISal) 1ELUGHIZEU UUI Y LIS PEHVU 15 TELUYIHTIZEU ab 1HILUTTIE; SAPEISE 111 UIE SLALETHEIL Ul JIUTHL 811U 1USS {\F&LYL (15 anivune 1>

reflected under the head ‘other expenses’ in the P&L The balance sheet presentation for vaitous financial instruments 1s described below:
a) Financial assets measured as at amortised cost, contraclual revenue receivables and lease receivables: ECL is presented as an allowance, 1.e., as an integral part of
the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the assel meels write-off criteria, the company does not

reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount,
b) Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracls: ECL is presented as a provision in the balance sheet, 1.e. as a liability
¢) Debt instruments measured at FVTOCI: Since financial assets are already reflected at fair value, impairment allowance 1s not further reduced from its value. Rather,

ECL amount is presented as ‘accumulated impairment amount’ in the OCI

For assessing Increase In credit risk and impairment (0ss, the company combines Tinancial INSruments on the basis of shared credit Msk ChAracterisucs with the
objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis

The company does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, 1.e,, financial assets which are credit impaired on purchase/
origination



GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Significant Accounting Polices

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabiliies are classified, al mitial recognition, as financial liabililes at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivaltives

designalted as hedging mstruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate
All financial liabilities are recognised nitially at fair vaiue and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, nel of directly attributable transaction cosls

The Company’s financia! liabililies include Lrade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative
financial instruments.

Financial liabilities are classified, at mitial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives
designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabililies include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafls, financtal guarantee contracts and derivative
financial instruments

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities deoends on their classification. as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabiliies at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabrlities held for trading and financial liabilities designaled upon initial recognition as at fair value

through profit or loss

Financial habilities are classifted as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term, This category also inciudes derivative financial
instruments enlered mto by the group that are not destgnated as hedging mstruments in hedge refationships as defined by Ind AS 109 Separated embedded
derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designaled as effective hedging instrumentls Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are

recognised 1n the profit or loss

Financial liabililes designaled upon nilial recognition at fair value through profil or loss are designated as such al the \muial date of recognition, and only if Lhe crilera
in Ind AS 109 are sausfied For habilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses atlrnibulable to cnanges in own credit nisk are recognized in OCl These gains/
loss are nol subsequently transfeired to P&L However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss wilhin equity All other changes in fair value of such
hability are recognised in Lthe statemenl of profil or loss The company has nol designaled any financial hability as al fanr value through profit and loss

Loans and borrowings : This Is the calegory most 1elevant Lo Lhe company Afler iniial recognilion, inlerest-bearing loans and boirowings are subsequently
measuted al amortised cost using the EIR method Gains and losses are recogntsed 11 profit or loss when Lhe liabililies are derecogmised as well as through the EIR

amorusation process

Amortised cosl 1s calculaled by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisiuon and fees or cosls that ate an inlegral pail of the EIR The EIR amorlisation
1s included as finance cosls In the stalement of profil and loss This category generally apples to borrowings

Reclassification of financial assets
The company determines classification of financral assels and liabitities on initial recognition. After inilial recognition, no rectassification 1s made for financial assels

which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assels wiich are debl instruments, a reclassificalion 1s made only if there 1s a change in the business
model for managing those assets. Changes Lo the business model are expecled to be infrequent The company’s senior management determines change in the
business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the company’s operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in
the business model occurs when the company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the company reclassifies financial
assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in
business model The group does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or inlerest

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported mn the consolidated balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset

the recognised amounts and there is an intention to setlle on a net basis, to 1ealise the assets and seltle the liabilities simultaneously

Derivative financial instruments
The Company uses derivalive linancial inslruments, such as forward currency conlracts, interest rate swaps and foiward commodity contracts, to hedge its foreign

currency risks, interest rale risks and commodily price risks, respeclively. Such denvalive financial instruments aie imtially recognised al fair value on the dale on
which a denvalive contract s entered inlo and are subsequently 1e-measuted at fair value Derivalives are carried as financial assets when the lair value 1s posilive
and as fnancial habililies when the fair value 1s negalive. Any gains or losses artsing from changes n the fair value of derivatives are taken directly Lo profit ot loss

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent in Lthe balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposils with an original maturity of three months or less, which

are subject to an insignificant nsk of changes in value
For the putpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank

overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

Foreign currencies
The financial statements are presented in INR, which Is also the company’s functional currency

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at their respective functional currency spot rates al the dale Lhe transaction first quatifies for
recognition However, for practical reasons, the company uses an average rate if the average approximates the actual rate atl the dale of the transaction

Monetary assels and liabilittes denominated i foreign currencies are translaled at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date
Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in profil or loss with the exception of the following

» Exchange differences arising on monelaty items thal forms part of a reporlng entily’s net investment In a foreign operation are recognised in profit or loss in the
separate financial statemenls of the reporting entity or Lthe individual financial statements of Lhe foreign operation, as appropnate In the financial statlements that
include the foreign operation and the reporting entity (e g, consolidated financial statements when the foreign operation is a subsidiary), such exchange differences
are recognised initially in OCI. These exchange differences are reclassified from equity to profit or loss an disposal of the net investment

» Exchange differences arising on monetary items that are designated as part of the hedge of the Group’s net investment of a foreign operation. These are recognised
in OCI until the net investment is disposed of, at which time, the cumulative amount 1s reclassified to profit or loss

» Tax charges and credits attributable to exchange differences on those monetary items are also recorded in OCI

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of Lhe initial transactions.
Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dale when the fatr value 1s delermined. The gain or
loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item
{i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively)
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Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivalives al farr value at each balance sheet date

Fair value is the price thal would be received to sell an assel or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date The far value measurement Is based on Lhe presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either :

a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
b) In the absence of a principal market, in Lhe most advantageous markel for the asset or liability

The principal ar the mogt advantageous markel musl be accetsibla by the company

The fair value of an asset or a liabilily is measured using the assumplions thal market participanls would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in Lheir economic best interest

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the assel in its highest and
best use or by selling it to anolher markel participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use

The Company uses valuation Lechniques thal are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising Lhe use
of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are calegorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows,
based on the lowest level input thal is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that 1s significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation Lechniques for which the lowest level input Lhat is significant to the fair value measurement Is unobservable

For assels and liabilities thal are recognised In the financial statements on a recurting basis, the Company determines whether Lransfers have occurred between levels
in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input thal is significant Lo the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each

reporling period

The Company’s Valuation Commitlee determines the policies and procedures for both recuriing fair value measurement, such as dertvalive insLiuments and unguoted
financial assels measured at fan value, and for non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for distribution in discontinued operations The Valuation Commillee
compiises of the head of Lhe investment properties segment, heads of the Company’s inlernal mergers and acquisitions Leam, the head of Lhe risk management

department, financial controllers and chief finance officer

Exlernal valuers are nvolved for valuation of significant assels, such as properties and unquoled financial assels, and significant habililies, such as contingenl
constderation. Involvement of external valuers 1s decided upon annually by Lhe Valuation Comnmuttee afler discussion with and approval by Lthe Cempany’s Audit
Committee Seleclion criteria include markel knowledge, repulalion, independence and whether professional slandaids are maintamed Valuers are normally rolaled
every three years The Valualion Commiltee decides, afler discussions wilh Lhe Group’s external valuers, which valuation lechniques and mpuls Lo use for each case

Al each reporting date, Lhe Valuation Commitlee analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabiliies which are requied Lo be 1emeasuied o1 re-assessed as
per the Company’s accounting policies. For this analysis, the Valualion Committee venfies the major inputs applied in the latest valualion by agreeing the information
in the valuation compulation to contracts and other relevant documents

The Valuation Commullee, in conjunclion with the Company’s external valuers, also compares the change i the fair value of each assel and hability with relevant
external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable

On an interim basis, the Valuation Committee and the Company's external valuers present the vatuation results to the Audit Committee and the Group's independent

auditors. This includes a discussion of the major assumptions used in the valuations
FOF LNe pUrpuse 01 1air vdiue uisCiosures, LNe uroup rnas QeLerinined Cldsses Ol dsstils diu ndminues on e pasis o1 the nawure, CndracLensuges ano Msks O LNE assel ur

liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above

This note summarises accounting polcy for fair value Other fair value relaled disclosures are given In the relevanl notes
a) Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimales and assumptions

b) Contingent consideration

¢) Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy

d) Investment in unquoted equily shares (discontinued operations)

Revenue recognition

Revenue from sale of energy I1s recognized on accrual basis in accordance with the provisions of Lhe Power Purchase Agreement (PPA), after Commercial Operation
Date and includes unbilled revenue accrued up to the end of the accounting year. Revenue (tom energy units sold on a merchant basis 1s recognised n accordance with
billings made to cuslomers based on the units of energy delivered and the rate agreed wilh Lhe cuslomers

The Claims for delayed payment charges and any other clarms, which the Company is enlitled to under the PPAs, ate accounled for in Lhe year of acceptance

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it 1s probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, iegardless of
when the payment 1s being made Revenue is measured at the fair value of Lthe consideration received or receivable, laking inlo account contractually defined terms of
paymenl and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government The Company has concluded that it 1s the principal in all of Its revenue arrangements
since it 1s the pnimary obligor in all the revenue arrangements as it has pricing latitude and is also exposed to inventory and credit risks

The specific recognition criteria described below musl also be met before revenue Is recognised

Interest income: For all debl instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, Iinlerest income is recorded using
the effective interest rate (EIR) EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument
or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial assel or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. When calculating the effeclive
interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension,
call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income s included In other ncome in the slatement of profit and loss.

Dividends: Revenue is recognised when the Company's night to receive the payment is eslablished, which is generaily when shareholders approve Lhe dividend

Taxes on income
Current income taxTax expense comprises current and deferred tax.

Current income tax is measured at the amounl expecled Lo be paid to the tax authorities In accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorilies. The tax rates and tax laws
used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date

Current income tax relating to items recognised oulside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current
tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax
relurns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subjecl to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate
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Deferred tax
reporting purposes at the reporting date

Deferred Lax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:
a) When Lhe deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill o1 an asset or liability in a transaction that i1s not a business combination and, at the

time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss
b} In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in Joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of

the temporary differences can be controlled and it 1s probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax

credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

a) When the deferred tax assel relating Lo the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

b) In respect of deductible temporary differences associated wilh investments in subsidiaries, associates and interesls in joint ventures, deferred tax assels are
recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available againsl which

the temporary differences can be utilised

The carrying amount of deferred lax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable thal sufficient taxable profit will
be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset Lo be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to
the extent that it has b-_e;ome probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assel to _be re_covered_ ) L o

rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date

Deferred Lax relating to ilems recognised oulside profil or loss is recognised outside profil or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity) Deferred tax
Ilems are recognised In correlalion to the underlying transaclion either in OCl or direclty in equily

Deferred tax assels and deferred tax liabililies are offsel if a legally enforceable right exisls to sel off current lax assels against current tax liabilities and the deferred
Laxes 1elate Lo the same taxable entily and the same taxaltion authority

Tax benefits acquired as parl of a business combinalion, bul nol salisfying the criteria for separate recognition at that date, are recognised subsequently if new
information about facts and circumstances change Acquired deferred tax benefils recognised wilhin the measurement period reduce goodwill related lo that acquisition
if Lhey result flom new information obtained aboul facls and circumstances existing at Lhe acquisition date If Lhe carrying amount of goodwill 1s zero, any remaining
deferred tax benefits are recognised in OCI/ capital reserve depending on the principle explained for bargain purchase gains All other acquited tax benefils realised are

tecognised i profit o1 loss

Dales/ value aaaea axes paia on acquisition or assets or on INCUrring expenses

Expenses and assels are recognised nel of the amount of sales/ value added Laxes paid, except:

» When Lhe tax incurred on a purchase of assels or services 1s not recoverable from the taxation aulhorily, in which case, the Lax paid is recagnised as parl of the cost
of acquisition of Lhe assel or as parl of the expense item, as applicable

» When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of lax included

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable Lo, Lhe taxation authorily i1s included as partl of receivables or payables in the balance sheel

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year 1s charged Lo Lhe Statement of proftt and loss as current tax The Company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset
only to the extent thal there is convincing evidence Lhal the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit s
allowed to be caimied forward, In the year in which the Company recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Nolte on Accounting for Credit
Available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income-tax Acl, 1961 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset is created by
way of credit to the Statement of profit and loss and shown as "MAT Credit Entitlement.” The Company reviews the "MAT credit entitlemenl” asset at each reporting
date and writes down the asset to the extent the Company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period

Earning per share

Basic Earamngs Per Share is caiculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity
shares oulstanding during Lhe period

For the purpose of calculaling Diluted Earnings Per Share, Lhe nel profit o1 loss for the period altribulable Lo equity shareholders and the weighted average number of
shares outstanding during Lhe period are adjusted for the eflfecls of all dilulive polential equity shares
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19. Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the parent by the weighted

average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the parent (after adjusting for interest on
the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted
average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Amounts in INR

Particulars 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16

Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent _ (227,388,673.55) (451,465,929.44)
Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent for basic earnings (227,388,673.55) (451,465,929.44)
Interest on convertible preference shares S b S -
Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent adjusted for the effect of dilution (227,388,673.55) (451,465,929.445
Weighted Average number of equity shares used for computing Earning Per Share 5.000.000.00 5.000,000.00
Effect of dilution: _ .
Convertible preference shares - -
Weighted average number of Equity shares adjusted for the effect of dilution * 5,000,000.00 5.000,000.00
Earning Per Share (Basic) (Rs) (45.48) (90.29)
Earning Per Share (Diluted) (Rs) (45 48) (90.29)
Face value per share (Rs) 10.00 10.00

D4




GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Notes to Accounts for the year ended on 31st March 2017

20. Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plans

a) Defined contribution plans

During the year ended 31 March 2017, the company has recognised Rs. 1,43,049 (31 March 2016: Rs 5,29,843/-) under
statement of profit and loss as under the followina defined contribution plans

benefits (contribution ta}:
Providend and other fund
Superannuation Nusd
Total

b) Defined benefit plans

As per Actuarial Valuation as at 31% March, 2017 {Funded}

Particulars

Plan assets at the year end, at fair value
Present value of benefit obligation at year end
Net (hability) recognized in the balance sheet

Amount in INR

2016-17 '
57736.00
4531300

143049.00

2015-16

3BT 24.00
15111940
529843.00

Amount in INR

As at March 31,
2017
904948.00

-40558.00 -

864,390.00

As at March 31, 2016

5,447,692.00
459,844 00
4,987,848.00

Assumptions used in determining the present value obligation of the interest rate quarantee under the Deterministic Approach

Particulars

Discount rate
Rate of salaly increases
Withdrawal rate

Mortality

As at March 31,
2017
7 10%
6 00%
5%

Indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2006-08)
(modified)Ult

As at March 31, 2016

7 80%
6 00%
5%

Indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2006-08)
(modified)ult

As at April 1,
2015
7 80%
6 00%
5%
Indian Assured
Lives
Mor Lality (2006-
08) (modified)Ult

The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expense recognised in the Statement of profit and

loss for defined benefit plans/obligations:

Net employee benefit expense (recognized in Statement of profit and loss) for the year ended 31st March, 2017

|';‘ il O

Actuaral (aaint ioss on ablgationg
| Defined benef e

_EOsts

Balance sheet

Cistaad bensht obligation

Faw value of plin a
Plan asset / {

Amibin INR
Gratuity
Particulars 2015-16
1 o 228,530.00
defined  2s36an00
] 3184100 0 241,023.00
= = 244,00 306,138.00
Amtin INR
Particulars As at
- March 31, 2016
(459 844.00)

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

o o Amtin INR
Particulars Asat
31, 20137
it olaligat i 4559, 844 00
- 35868.00 0|
_80519.00 228,530.00
-368123.00 0]
A s ding transfer) 0.00
ial | ] - i ial o in
Actuarlillnisqses/ (gain) on obligation-experience &financia 167550 00 (210,776.00)
osing defined benefit obligation 40.558.00 ~ 459,844.00
Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows: .
n o Amtin INR
Particulars ____Asat _ As at
| . R March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Openthe_ lar value of plan assets 5,447,692.00 5,015,324,
Acquisition Adidstment - 4,750,933.00 .
Inteyest income on parn assets 2397590.00 391,605.00
| Contributions by employer 4008 .00 10,516.00
Benefits paid _(Including transted) = ]
Return on plan assets greater/ (lesser) than discount rate -35609 30,247.00 |
904.948.00 5.447 0

Closina fair value of plan assets

Particulars

The maior cateaory of plan ascets as a oercentaae of the fair value of total plon assets is as follows:

__Asat_____|
March 31, 201G

(9)

Investments with

100
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21. Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the company's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to
the carrying amount of assets or fiabilities affected in future periods.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its
fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs of disposal calculation is based on available data from
binding sales transactions, conducted at arm’s length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing
of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF model. The cash flows are derived from the budget for the next five years
and do not include restructuring activities that the company is not yet committed to or significant future investments that will enhance
the asset’s performance of the CGU being tested. The recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF model as
well as the expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. These estimates are most relevant to
goodwill and other intangibles with indefinite useful lives recognised by the company. The key assumptions used to determine the
recoverable amount for the different CGUs, including a sensitivity analysis, are disclosed and further explained in Note 25.

ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below.
The company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the consolidated financial statements were prepared.
Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances
arising that are beyond the control of the company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can
be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment medical benefits and the present value of the gratuity obligation
are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the
complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India, the
management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment

benefit obligation.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables for the specific countries. Those mortality tables tend to change only at
interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation rates
for the respective countries.

Further details about gratuity obligations are given in Note 20

Contingencies

Contingent liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims against the Company, including legal,
contractor, land access and other claims. By their nature, contingencies will be resolved only when one or more uncertain future events
occur or fail to occur. The assessment of the existence, and potential quantum, of contingencies inherently involves the exercise of
sianificant intdaement and the 1se of estimates reaardina the outcome of future events.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices
in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken
from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values.
Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors
could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. See Note 26 to 28 for further disclosures.

” 4
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Notes to Accounts

22. Deferred Tax (DTA/DTL)

The tax effects of significant temporary differences that resulted in deferred income tax assets and liabilities

are as follows:

. As at

arsiGlas 31-Mar-17] 31-Mar-16] 1-Apr-15
Deferred income tax assets
Property, plant and equipment 14,980,748 17,703,641 16,661,435
Brought Forward Losses 1,471,657 17,081,726 1,517,406
Others - 379,898 1,455,840
Total deferred income tax assets 16,452,405 | 35,165,264 | 19,634,680
Deferred income tax liabilities
Equity Component of realted party loan
Others
Total deferred income tax liabilities - - -
Deferred income tax assets after set off 16,452,405r 35,165,264 19,634,680

Deferred income tax liabilities after set off

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities have been offset wherever the Company has a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and where the deferred tax assets
and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority.

The ultimate realization of deferred income tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable
income during the periods in which the temporary differences become deductible. Management considersthe
Net Deferred tax assets of Rs. 16,452,405 not been recognized because there is no probability/convincing or

other evidence that sufficient taxable profits will be available against which DTA will be adjusted.
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GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Notes to Accounts for the year ended on 31st March 2017

25 Financial risk management objectives and policies
The Company's principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The
main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations and to provide guarantees to support its
operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include loans, trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that
derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the
management of these risks. The Company’s senior management is supported by a financial risk committee that advises on financial
risks and the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Group. The financial risk commiltee provides assurance to the
Company’s senior management that the Company’s financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and
that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objectives. All
derivative activities for risk management purposes are carried out by specialist teams that have the appropriate skills, experience
and supervision. It is the Cpmpany ‘s policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken. The Board
of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk
Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits and derivative financial instruments.

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016.

The sensitivity analyses have been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt, the ratio of fixed to floating interest rates of
the debl and dertvatives and the proportion of financial instruments in foreign currencies are all constant and on the basis of hedge
designations in place at 31 March 2016.

The analyses exclude the impact of movements in market variables on: the carrying values of graltuity and other post-retirement
obligations; provisions; and the non-financial assets and liabilities of foreign operations

The following assumptions have been made 1n calcuiating the sensitivity analyses:

» The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes In respective market risks. This is based on
the financial assets and financial liabilities held at 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Com'’s long-
term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

The Company manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate foans and borrowings. The
Company’s policy is to keep between 40% and 60% of its borrowings al fixed rates of interest, excluding borrowings that relate to
discontinued operations. To manage this, the Company enters into interest rate swaps, in which it agrees to exchange, at specified
intervals, the difference between fixed and variable rate interest amounts calculated by reference to an agreed-upon notional
principal amount. At 31 March 2017, after taking into account the effect of interest rate swaps, approximately 129% of the
Company's borrowings are at a fixed rate of interest (31 March 2017: 129%, 31 March 2016: 124%, 1 April 2015: 113%)

The exposure of the Company's borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of reporting period

[ Particulars 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 1-Apr-15 ]
5.788.841,256.00 | 5,612,793,748.00 | 5,270,255,571.00
~5,788,841,256.00 | 5,612,793,748.00 | 5,270,255,571.00 |

Rupee Ferm loan horrowinas

Interest rate sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and
borrowings affected. With all other variables held constant, the Company’s profit before tax is affected through the impact on
floating rate borrowings, as follows:

Increase/decrease
in basis points

Effect on profit
hefare tax

31-Mar-17|

INR Term loan

~ 31-Mar-16

|INR Term loan

Amt in Rs
28,504,087.51

27,207,623.30

W/



GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Notes {o Accounts for the year ended on 31sl March 2017

The assumed movement in basis points for the interest rate sensitivity analysis is based on the currently observable market
environment, showing a significantly higher volatility than in prior years.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a
financial loss. The company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing
activities, including deposits with banks and financial institutions, foreign exchange transactions and other financial instruments.

Financial instruments and cash deposits- Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the
company’s treasury department in accordance with the company’s policy. Investments of surplus funds are made only with
approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty credit limits are reviewed by the
company’s Board of Directors on an annual basis, and may be updated throughout the year subject to approval of the company’s
Finance Committee. The limits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through

counterparty’s potential failure to make payments.

Liquidity risk

The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds using a liquidity planning tool.
The Company’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of bank overdrafts,
bank loans. The Company ‘s policy is that not more than 0% of borrowings should mature in the next 12-month period.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Companys financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments

Year ended
31-Mar-17
Borrowingas
Other financial liabilities

_Ear ended
31-Mar-16

On demand

INR

Less than 3 months

3 to 12 months

1to5

vears | v

INR

4,340,843,748
174,102,992

INR

1,447,997,508

INR

5,788,841,256

Total
INR

174,102,992

4,514,946,740

1,447,997,508

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Other financial liabilities

|As at
1-Apr-15
'(_i) Borrowings
_{ii) Other financial liabilities

3,676,332,545

3,495,793,748|
180,538,797

12,117,000,000

5,962,944,248

5,612,793,748

180,538,797

2,117,000,000

5,793,332,545|

3,385,255,571

1,885,000,000

5,270,255,571

22,509,593

Excessive risk concentration

3,407,765,164 |

1,885,000,000 |

! e B

22,509,593

5,292,765,164

Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities, or activities in the same

geographical region, or have economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected
by changes in economic, political or other conditions. Concentrations indicate the relative sensitivity of the Company’s performance
to developments affecting a particular industry.

In order to avoid excessive concentratians of risk, the Company’s policies and procedures include specific guidelines to focus on the
maintenance of a diversified portfolio. Identified concentrations of credit risks are controtled and managed accordingly. Selective
hedging is used within the Company to manage risk concentrations at both the relationship and industry levels

W/
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29 Capital management

GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Notes to Accounts for the year ended on 31st March 2017

Amounts in INR

Borrowings

At 31 March 2017

At 31 March 2016

At 1 April 2015

5,788,841,256.00

Trade payables

~5,612,793,748.00|

5,270,255,571.00

Less: Cash and cash

pauivalents S
| Total debts -

2,094,038.94

40,419,858.74

1,515,936.30

5,786,747,217.06|

5,572,373,889.26

5,268,739,634.70

Capital Components

share Capital
Equity

50,000,000.00

50,000,000.00

50,000,000.00

1,339,262,627.14 |

Total Capital

1,289,262,627.14

1,111,873,953.59 | -

1,061,873,953.59

 660,408,024.15
610,408,024.15

Capital and net debt

4,497,484,589.92

4,510,499,935.67

4,658,331,610.55

Gearin;atio ( %)

129%

124%

113%

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things,
aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings
that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit
the bank to immediately cail loans and borrowings. There have been no breaches in the financial
covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years
ended 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016




GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Notes 1o Accounts for Ihe year ended on 31si March 2017

II

30. First Time Adootion of Ind AS

These financial stalements, for the year ended 31 March 2017, are the fust, the company has prepared in accordance wilh Ind AS. For periods up to and
including Lhe year ended 31 March 2015, the company prepared ils financial statements in accordance with accounting slandards nolified undet section 133 of
the Companies Act 2013, read Logether with paragraph 7 of Lhe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP)

Accordingly, the company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for periods ending on 31 March 2017, together with the
comparative period data as at and for the year ended 31 March 2016, as described in the summary of significant accounting policies. In preparing these
financial stalements, the company’s opening balance sheet was prepared as at 1 April 2015, the company’s date of transition to Ind AS. This note explains the
principal adjustments made by the company in restating its Indian GAAP financial statements, including the balance sheel as at 1 April 2015 and Lhe financial
statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2016 and 31 March 2017

Exemptions aoolied:

Estimates
The estimates at 1 April 2015 and at 31 March 2016 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with Indian GAAP (after adjustments to

reflect any differences in accounting policies) apart from the following items where application of Indian GAAP did not require estimation:

» Impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model

The estimates used by Lhe company to present these amounts in accordance with Ind AS reflecl canditions at 1 April 2015, the date of transition to Ind AS, and
as of 31 March 2016

De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities
The Company has elecled to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively from the date of Lransition to Ind AS

Classification and measurement of Financial assets
The Company has classified Lhe financial assels in accordance with Ind AS 109 on Lhe basis of facts and circumstances Lhat exist at the dale of transilion to Ind

AS

QOptional exemptions:

Deemed cost-Previous GAAP calrying amount: (PPE and Intangible Assets)

Stnce Lhere 1s no change in the functional currency, the Company has elected Lo continue wilh the cairying value for all of its PPE, capital work in progress and
ntangible assets as recognized n ils Indian GAAP financial as deemed cost al Lhe Liansition dale after making necessary adjustments lor de-commissioning

liabiities

Fair value measurement of financial assets or financial liabilities (Ind AS 101.D20)

First-lime adopters may apply Ind AS 109 to day one gain or loss provisions prospectively to Lransactions occurring on or alter the dale of transttion Lo Ind AS
Therefore, unless a firsl-time adopter elects to apply Ind AS 109 retrospeclively to day one gain or loss transactions, transacttons that occurred prior to the
date of transition to Ind AS do not need to be retrospeclively restated



GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Equity reconciliation as at April 1, 2015

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work in progress
Other Intangible assets
Financial assets
loan
Other non-current assets

Current assets
Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Loans & Other loan and Advances
Assets for current tax (Net)
Other current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Equity share capital
Other equity

Total equity

Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Long-term provisions
Deferred tax liability (net)

Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings
Other current financial liabilities
Other current liabilities
Provisions

Total liabilities
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Notes

10

11

12
13
14

5,270,255,571

IGAAP Ind AS adjustments Ind AS
April 1, 2015 April 1, 2015 April 1, 2015
Rs. In INR Rs. In INR Rs. In INR

8,293,263 i 8,293,263
4,081,105,702 4,081,105,702
4,087,547 4,087,547
600,635,249 - 589,234,256 11,400,993
: 589,234,256 589,234,256
4,694,121,761 4,694,121,761
1,515,936 : 1,515,936
361,278 82,407 278,871
28,079 28,079
; 82,407 82,407
1,905,293 - 1,905,293
 4,696,027,054 5 4,696,027,054
50,000,000 - 50,000,000
660,408,024 - 660,408,024
610,408,024 - 610,408,024
4,711,455 4,711,455
4,711,455 4,711,455

5,270,255,571

- 22,509,593 22,509,593
31,468,052 22,509,593 8,958,460
5,301,723,623 - 5,301,723,623
5,306,435,078 - 5,306,435,078
4,696,027,054 . 4,696,027,054




GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Equity reconciliation as at March 31, 2016

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work in progress
Other Intangible assets
Financial assets

Other Financial assets
Other non-current assets

Current assets
Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Loans & Other loan and Advances
Other current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Equity share capital
Other equity

Equity component of other financial instruments

Total equity

Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Long-term provisions
Deferred tax liability (net)

Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings

Other current financial liabilities
Other current liabilities
Provisions

Total liabilities
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

5,794,794,919

IGAAP Ind AS adjustments Ind AS adjustments Ind AS
Notes
March 31, 2016 Carried forward March 31, 2016 March 31, 2016
Rs. In INR Rs. In INR Rs. In INR Rs. in Crore
3 6,248,407 6,248,407
4 4,081,105,702 4,081,105,702
2,788,804 2,788,804
5 601,756,722 - 589,234,256 1,228,423 11,294,043
6 589,234,256 1,228,423 590,462,679_
4,691,899,635 = - 4,691,899,635
7 40,419,859 - 40,419,859
8 601,472 40,164 561,308
40,164 40,164
41,021,331 - - 41,021,331
4,732,920,966 N — = 4,732,920,966-
9 50,000,000 50,000,000
(1,111,873,954) (1,111,873,954)
(1,061,873,953.52) - - (1,061,873,953.52)_
11 564,797 564,797.00
564,797.00 F - 564,797.00
12 5,612,793,748 - 5,612,793,748
13 180,538,797 180,538,797
14 180,771,729 - 180,538,797 232,932
11 664,646 664,646
5,794,230,122 5,794,230,122

5,794,794,919

4,732,920,966

4,732,920,966

/4



GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited

Profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2016

CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Revenue from operations
Other income

Total Revenue

Finance Cost

Employee benefit expenses

Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Other expenses

Total Expenses

Profit/(loss) before and tax from continuing operations
(1) Current tax

(2) Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods

(3) Deferred tax

Income tax expense

Profit/(loss) for the year from continuing operations

Profit for the year

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in

subsequent periods:

Re-measurement gains {losses) on defined benefit plans
Income tax effect

Net other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss

in subsequent periods

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX

Notes

15

17
16

18

March 31, 2016

Ind AS adjustments

March 31, 2016

IN Rs. (IGAAP) In Rs. In Rs. (Ind AS)
8,374,445 . 8,374,445
8,374,445 = 8,374,445

437,872,213 - 437,872,213
5,882,970 241,023 6,123,993
3,372,835 - 3,372,835

12,712,356 ; 12,712,356

459,840,374 241,023 460,081,397

451,465,929 241,023 451,706,952

451,465,929 241,023 451,706,952

451,465,929 241,023 - 451,706,952

241,023 241,023
241,023 241,023
451,465,929 : 451,465,929




GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Notes to Accounts for the year ended on 31st March 2017

31 Disclosure on Specified Bank Notes (SBN'S)*

During the year, the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination note as defined in the MCA
notification G.S.R. 308(E) dated March 30, 2017 on the details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and
transacted during the period from November 8, 2016 to December, 30 2016, the denomination wise SBNs and
other notes as per the notification is given below:

Particulars SBN'S OEherdEnomination Total
notes

Closing cash in hand as on

November 8, 2016 64,000 3,555 67,555
{+) Permitted receipts = 50,000 50,000
(-) Permitted payments - - -

(-) Amount deposited in banks -64,000 - -64,000
Closing cash in hand as on

December 30, 2016 22250 200

Yt W




GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Notes to Accounts for the year ended on 31st March 2017

32.The Previous year's figures have been re-grouped and reclassified, wherever necessary, to confirm to
those of current year.

For Girish Murthy & Kumar For and on behalf of the Board of directors
Chartered Accountants

iqw(/ {i —y ﬂ/%

Sy
A.V.Satish Kumar Harvinder Manocha VK Sharma
Partner Director Director
Membership no.: 26526 DIN:03272052 DIN:02879206

Firm Registration Number: 000934S
\
N \ ,j)"/
\ @ ,\.‘-\._ﬁ"'
Madhusudhan Bagepally
Company Secretary

Place: Ba}ngaiore ) Place: New Delhi
Date: 215 Apal 2017 Date: 21% April 2017



